
       

       

 

CITY COUNCIL 

REGULAR MEETING PACKET  
October 2, 2023 @ 6:00pm Smith Park Shelter House

 

1.  Call to Order: Mayor Mike Lowrey

2.  Roll Call: Clerk of Council 

3.  Invocation:  

5.  Action on Minutes: 08/11/23 Special Meeting & 09/18/23 Regular Meeting 

6.  Communications:  

7.  City Manager’s Report: Attached 

8.     Committee Reports: 

9.  Comments from Members of the Public: *Comments limited to 5 minutes or less

10. RESOLUTIONS:  

None 

11. ORDINANCES:  

None 

 

 
12.  OTHER BUSINESS:  

o Additional City Business:    

▪ City Offices Closed: Friday, October 6, 2023 (Heritage of Flight Festival)  

▪ City Offices Closed: Monday, October 9, 2023 (Columbus Day) 

▪ Open for Discussion on City Related Business 

 

13. Executive Session:  

14. Return to Regular Session:   

15. Adjournment 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Next Regular City Council Meeting is Monday, October 16, 2023 @ Smith Park Shelter House. 6:00PM. 

 



8/11/23

RECORD OF PROCEEDING

MINUTES: CITY OF NEW CARLISLE, OHIO REGULAR SESSION MEETING @ NCFS HELD: August
11, 2023, 6:00 PM
1. Call to Order: Mayor Lowrey calls the meeting to order.
2. Roll Call: Kitko calls the roll- Lowrey, Grimm, Bahun, Cook, Eggleston,
Lindsey, Rodewald Staff present: Kitko, Jeffries
3. Invocation: CM Lindsey
4. Pledge of Allegiance: All are Welcome to Participate
5. Action on Minutes: none
6. Communications: none
7. City Manager’s Report: none
A. DEPARTMENTAL REPORTS- Given at 2nd meeting of the month.

Police Report:

Fire/EMS Report:

Finance Report:

Service Report:

Planning and Zoning Report:

8. COMMENTS FROM MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC:

Mark Hensley-5040 Studebaker Rd- notes Randy has been a great person to work
with in the city. He notes the council would be making a huge mistake and notes
how much Randy has helped his business. Mr. Hensley asks the council to look at
what Randy has done for the city.

Jim Tipton- 403 Zimmerman- asks about a statement Randy said when he was denied
a raise “I told you my 5 year plan”. Mr. Tipton asked about the 5 year plan and
what that entailed. Council discussion and Rodewald noted the 5 year plan was a
goal number/personal goal Mr. Bridge wanted to reach. Rodewald notes Randy has
never looked at NC as a “stepping stone” and wants to be here. Rodewald also
noted he felt Randy was underpaid and that the partnership between council and
the admin is important. Continued discussions on the jobs Randy does and the
goals and plans he has for the city.

Lowrey noted the resignation was brought by Randy to Council. He notes he
doesn’t want to see him go and notes he has gotten everything he asked for.

Mark Hensley asks why the city is at this point? “Did Randy not ask for a
contract” Lowrey noted that Randy has asked casually but there was not a formal
discussion on Randy getting a contract. Lowrey noted he wished the discussion
had taken place prior to the resignation being turned in. Continued discussions
by council and Mr. Grimm that are initially inaudible. Mr. Hensley notes this
is where the “rubber meets the road”, the city could have a new manager Monday.

Lindsey motions to break rules of council with a 2nd by Grimm to break rules of
council to move to executive session at this point in the agenda. YES: Bahun,
Eggleston, Cook, Lindsey, Rodewald, Lowrey, Grimm NAY: 0 Accepted 7-0

Lindsey motions to move to executive session with a 2nd by Grimm to discuss the
employment of city employees. YES: Bahun, Eggleston, Cook, Lindsey, Rodewald,
Lowrey, Grimm NAY: 0 Accepted 7-0

Grimm motions to return to regular session with a 2nd by Lindsey. YES:
Rodewald, Lowrey, Grimm, Bahun, Eggleston, Cook, Lindsey NAY: 0 Accepted 7-0

9. COMMITTEE REPORTS: None

10. RESOLUTIONS:

Resolution 2023-14R (Introduction, Public Hearing & Action on Tonight) A
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A LETTER OF INTENT REGARDING THE EMPLOYMENT OF A CITY



8/11/23

MANAGER 1st Eggleston 2nd Grimm ex: Mr. Jeffries notes it is a non binding
contract that both parties will negotiate in good faith. YES: 5 Eggleston,
Lindsey, Rodewald, Lowrey, “a very reserved yes” Grimm NAY: Bahun, Cook
Accepted 5-2

11. ORDINANCES:

Ordinance 2023-48E (Introduction, Public Hearing & Action on Tonight) AN
ORDINANCE APPOINTING HOWARD KITKO AS INTERIM CITY MANAGER, AND DECLARING AN
EMERGENCY 1st Grimm 2nd Rodewald ex- Makes Kitko interim City Manager in the
event Mr. Bridge does not return. YES: Lowrey, Grimm, Eggleston, Lindsey asks
being an emergency the effectiveness. Mr. Jeffries notes it is in effect until
Mr. Bridge rescinds his resignation. Lindsey, Rodewald NAY: Bahun, Cook
Accepted 5-2

Lindsey motions to put the CM on paid administrative leave for 1 week Aug 14-18
with a 2nd by Rodewald YES: Lowrey, Grimm, Eggleston, Lindsey, Rodewald NAY:
Bahun, Cook Accepted 5-2

12. OTHER BUSINESS:

13. Executive Session: see above

14. Adjournment: 1st Lindsey 2nd Eggleston YES: Cook, Lindsey, Rodewald,
Lowrey, Grimm, Bahun, Eggleston NAY: 0 Accepted 7-0.

_________________________________

Mayor Mike Lowrey

______________________________
Clerk of Council Emily Berner



9/18/23

RECORD OF PROCEEDING

MINUTES: CITY OF NEW CARLISLE, OHIO REGULAR SESSION MEETING @ Smith Park Shelter
House held 9/18/23 @ 6:00 PM
1. Call to Order:Mayor Lowrey calls the meeting to order.
2. Roll Call: Berner calls the roll- Lowrey, Grimm, Bahun, Eggleston, Cook, Lindsey, Rodewald 7
members present Staff present: Bridge
3. Invocation: Bahun
4. Pledge of Allegiance: All are Welcome to Participate
5. Action on Minutes:
8/21/23- 1st Eggleston 2nd Lindsey YES Rodewald, Lowrey, Grimm, Bahun, Eggleston, Cook, Lindsey
NAY: 0 Accepted 7-0
6. Communications:



9/18/23



9/18/23

7. City Manager’s Report:

DEPARTMENTAL REPORTS- Given at 2nd meeting of the month.

Police Report:



9/18/23

Planning and Zoning Report: Lindsey notes they did an awesome job on the new report.

Fire/EMS Report:



9/18/23



9/18/23

Grimm asks about the Elizabeth Township contract and when it ends. He asked “any chance we would
renew it” and Trusty noted No. Lindsey asks if they have asked if they reached out for an extension on the
contract. Bridge notes he has not received any info on ET asking for an extension. Lindsey notes he
encourages council to not extend their contract if they ask to.

Finance Report:



9/18/23



9/18/23

Lindsey asks about the pool # being in the positive and asks if that still included the 20,000 transfer from
the GF and Harris notes yes.

Service Report:



9/18/23

Grimm thanked the city for cleaning up some of the weeds at Rite Aide. Kitko noted they got weeds but
another company arrived when they were finished. Hopefully the issue is getting taken care of.

Eggleston asks about the Founded in 1810 sign and when it will go back up. Kitko noted will figure out
how to remount it.

Lindsey noted how he has spoken to some residents about the water testing. Kitko notes that some items
are tested daily. Some tests are done yearly. He notes testing never stops. Kitko notes the EPA gets the
reports the sametime that the city receives it. Lindsey asks for the reports and Kitko will send them out
via email. The tests are available online. Kitko noted Chlorine, PH, Hardness tested daily. Chloroform-
Bacteria every 6 months, Nitrates and Nitrites along with others ordered by the EPA are done yearly. The
schedule is given in December. Lowrey thanks Kitko and asks him to pass along the thanks to the water
employees and they are doing a great job.



9/18/23

Council decides to meet on 10/2/23 at 5:00 before the regular council meeting for a work session to
discuss the water rates and nature works grants.

Bridge notes he hopes Waste Management will share the excel sheet that will make the transition easier.
Rumpke will deliver new carts and dispose of the WM carts if WM does not pick them up. Bahun asks if
WM just gets rid of the containers? Rodewald noted yes. Lindsey asks if the city could use the WM carts
and save Rumpke from bringing new ones.

8. COMMITTEE REPORTS: none

9. COMMENTS FROMMEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC:

John MacDonald- 409 Main, owner of Mr. Macks- Brings concerns about the donation bins located next
to his building. He notes that bins bring on crime and they are very unsightly. He adds the company does
not pick up regularly. He thanks the city for their help, thanks everyone and notes they have grown 600%
and are trying to have a positive impact on the city.

Andy Moore- owner of 101 Lake - 409 N. Main- Owner of McAdams Center. Mr. Moore notes he has
owned the property for the last 7 years. He noted some of the issues and also agreed the bins are unsightly
and problematic. He has tried to contact the owners and property managers, noted he has tried to purchase
part of the property also. Would like to see the ordinance pass to be able to remove these bins. Council has
quick discussion and Lindsey notes the ordinance will go into effect 10/3/23. Bridge notes Mr. Jefferies
will verify they will not be “grandfathered in”. Bridge also assures action will be taken on these bins.

10. RESOLUTIONS:

Resolution 2023-16R (Introduction, Public Hearing & Action Tonight) A RESOLUTION ADDING
AND DELETING AUTHORIZED SIGNATORIES FOR ALL FINANCIAL ACCOUNTS OF THE CITY OF NEW
CARLISLE, OHIO 1st Eggleston 2nd Lindsey ex: removing employee due to retirement YES: 7 Rodewald,
Lowrey, Grimm, Bahun, Eggleston, Cook, Lindsey NAY: 0 Accepted 7-0

11. ORDINANCES:
Ordinance 2023-52 (Introduction Tonight. Public Hearing & Action on 9/18/23) AN ORDINANCE
AMENDING CHAPTER 1460 OF THE CODIFIED ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF NEW CARLISLE FOR
THE PURPOSE OF ADDRESSING DONATION BINS 1st Lindsey 2nd Cook ex: leg. To remove the bins. YES: 7
Lindsey, Rodewald, Lowrey, Grimm, Bahun, Eggleston, Cook NAY: 0 Lindsey notes the legislation will go into
effect by 10/3 and discussions on the approaches to be taken in getting the current bins removed. Accepted 7-0

Ordinance 2023-53 (Introduction Tonight. Public Hearing & Action on 9/18/23) AN ORDINANCE
AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER OR THE DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SERVICE/ASSISTANT CITY
MANAGER TO ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT WITH AARON HARTER FOR SLUDGE REMOVAL 1st
Eggleston 2nd Rodewald ex: sludge removal contract YES: 7 Lowrey, Grimm, Bahun, Eggleston, Cook, Lindsey,
Rodewald NAY: 0 Accepted 7-0



9/18/23

Ordinance 2023-54 (Introduction Tonight. Public Hearing & Action on 9/18/23) AN ORDINANCE
AUTHORIZING THE EXPENDITURE OF FUNDS OF OVER THIRTY-FIVE THOUSAND DOLLARS
($35,000) FOR THE PURCHASE OF A NEW STREET SWEEPER 1st Eggleston 2nd Rodewald ex: purchase
street sweeper for the city. Lowrey asks if extra items will be purchased such as more brushes and Kitko notes yes.
Bahun notes he has a hard time paying this amount for an item that will sit. Discussions on the amount of usage and
the financing for the item. Kitko notes the main drags will be swept monthly and the entire town 2-3 times. YES: 5
Lowrey, Grimm, Eggleston, Cook, Lindsey NAY: 2 Bahun, Lindsey Accepted 5-2

12. OTHER BUSINESS:

Additional city business: none

13. Executive Session:

Lindsey motions to break rules of council to add the executive session to the agenda with a 2nd by
Eggleston for the purpose of discussing the employment of a public employee. YES: Cook, Lindsey,
Rodewald, Lowrey, Grimm, Bahun, Eggleston NAY: 0 Accepted 7-0

Motion by Lindsey at 7:05pm and a 2nd by Rodewald to move to executive session. YES: Lowrey,
Grimm, Bahun, Eggleston, Cook, Lindsey, Rodewald NAY: 0 Accepted 7-0

Motion by Eggleston with a 2nd by Lindsey to return to regular session at 7:50pm YES: Rodewald,
Lowrey, Grimm, Bahun, Eggleston, Cook, Lindsey NAY: 0 Accepted 7-0

14. Adjournment: 1st Eggleston 2nd Lindsey @ 7:50 pm Yes: Cook, Lindsey, Rodewald, Lowrey,
Grimm, Bahun, Eggleston NAY: 0 Accepted 7-0

_________________________________

Mayor Mike Lowrey

______________________________
Clerk of Council Emily Berner



 

City Manager Report  
October 02, 2023 

 

A. DEPARTMENTAL REPORTS 

 

• The Following Departmental Reports will be given at the next City Council meeting that will be held 

on Monday, October 16, 2023 

o Finance, Public Service, Fire/EMS, and Police 

• Planning & Zoning, Mayor's Court Report - Attached 

 

 

B. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS  

 

• Discussion Topics 

o 2024 Budget Work Session 

▪ Monday, November 6, 2023 @ 5:30PM - Motion Needed  

o Rumpke Updates 

o Rite Aid Building 

o Heritage of Flight Festival and Parade 

o Potential Additional Discussion Topics 

o Upcoming Legislation 

▪ Liability Insurance Renewal 

▪ Clark County EMA MOU with Fire/EMS Department 

▪ Health Insurance Renewal 

▪ Ordinance to Accept Codification Update 

▪ 2024 Operating Budget (First Read on 11/20; Second on 12/4) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Attachment Summary: 

• Planning & Zoning, Mayor's Court Report 

 

Motion Summary: 

• Budget Work Session 



Case # Main Status

Violation 

Date

Correction 

Deadline Extension Date Parcel Address Violation Name

Violation 

Status

1580 Closed 9/19/2023 9/24/2023 0 317 S MAIN ST 1460.15 Abatement of Nuisance by the City; Cost Recovery Closed

1581 Closed 9/19/2023 9/24/2023 0 319 S MAIN ST 1460.15 Abatement of Nuisance by the City; Cost Recovery Closed

1580 Closed 9/19/2023 9/24/2023 0 317 S MAIN ST 1460.25 (d) Yards, Tall Grass & Weeds Closed

1581 Closed 9/19/2023 9/24/2023 0 319 S MAIN ST 1460.25 (d) Yards, Tall Grass & Weeds Closed

1575 Open 9/15/2023 9/29/2023 10/13/2023 302 N CHURCH ST 1460.25 (g) Storage Closed

1582 Open 9/20/2023 9/27/2023 0 109 N MAIN ST 1460.25 (k) Sanitation Closed

1580 Closed 9/19/2023 9/24/2023 0 317 S MAIN ST 1460.25 Exterior Property and Structure Exteriors; Residential Closed

1581 Closed 9/19/2023 9/24/2023 0 319 S MAIN ST 1460.25 Exterior Property and Structure Exteriors; Residential Closed

1586 Submitted to Mayor's Court 9/20/2023 9/27/2023 0 202 S Pike Street 1460.44 Accessory Uses; Residential, Commercial, Industrial Closed

1576 Open 9/15/2023 9/22/2023 0 306 N CHURCH ST 1460.15 Abatement of Nuisance by the City; Cost Recovery Open

1575 Open 9/15/2023 9/29/2023 10/13/2023 302 N CHURCH ST 1460.23 Structural Soundness and Maintenance of Dwellings Open

1585 Open 9/20/2023 10/1/2023 0 212 S Pike Street 1460.23 Structural Soundness and Maintenance of Dwellings Open

1576 Open 9/15/2023 9/22/2023 0 306 N CHURCH ST 1460.25 (b) Exterior Maintenance Open

1576 Open 9/15/2023 9/22/2023 0 306 N CHURCH ST 1460.25 (d) Yards, Tall Grass & Weeds Open

1585 Open 9/20/2023 10/1/2023 0 212 S Pike Street 1460.25 (d) Yards, Tall Grass & Weeds Open

1588 Open 9/25/2023 9/30/2023 0 115-121 JEFFERSON ST 1460.25 (d) Yards, Tall Grass & Weeds Open

1579 Closed 9/20/2023 9/24/2023 0 1110 LANGDALE AVE 1460.25 (e) Hazards Closed
1579 Closed 9/20/2023 9/24/2023 0 1110 LANGDALE AVE 1460.25 (g) Storage Closed
1584 Open 9/20/2023 9/29/2023 0 403 ZIMMERMAN ST 1460.25 (g) Storage Open

1585 Open 9/20/2023 10/1/2023 0 212 S Pike Street 1460.25 (g) Storage Open

1589 Open 9/25/2023 9/29/2023 0 110 S PIKE ST 1460.25 (g) Storage Open

1590 Open 9/26/2023 10/2/2023 0 314 S ADAMS ST 1460.25 (g) Storage Open

1591 Open 9/26/2023 10/2/2023 0 331 GALEWOOD DR 1460.25 (g) Storage Open

1592 Open 9/27/2023 10/6/2023 0 101-103 N CHURCH ST 1460.25 (g) Storage Open

1593 Open 9/28/2023 10/6/2023 0 105 N CHURCH ST 1460.25 (g) Storage Open

1575 Open 9/15/2023 9/29/2023 10/13/2023 302 N CHURCH ST 1460.25 (j) Junk, Inoperable, Unlicensed Vehicle Open

1582 Open 9/20/2023 9/27/2023 0 109 N MAIN ST 1460.25 (j) Junk, Inoperable, Unlicensed Vehicle Open

Planning Department Report     
Date: September 16th-September 30th 2023



1584 Open 9/20/2023 9/29/2023 0 403 ZIMMERMAN ST 1460.25 (j) Junk, Inoperable, Unlicensed Vehicle Open

1565 Open 9/25/2023 9/27/2023 0 320 FENWICK DR 1460.25 (j) Junk, Inoperable, Unlicensed Vehicle Open

1592 Open 9/27/2023 10/6/2023 0 101-103 N CHURCH ST 1460.25 (j) Junk, Inoperable, Unlicensed Vehicle Open

1585 Open 9/20/2023 10/1/2023 0 212 S Pike Street 1460.25 (k) Sanitation Open

1589 Open 9/25/2023 9/29/2023 0 110 S PIKE ST 1460.25 (k) Sanitation Open

1590 Open 9/26/2023 10/2/2023 0 314 S ADAMS ST 1460.25 (k) Sanitation Open

1575 Open 9/15/2023 9/29/2023 10/13/2023 302 N CHURCH ST 1460.25 Exterior Property and Structure Exteriors; Residential Open

1576 Open 9/15/2023 9/22/2023 0 306 N CHURCH ST 1460.25 Exterior Property and Structure Exteriors; Residential Open

1577 Open 9/15/2023 9/25/2023 10/13/2023 312 N CHURCH ST 1460.25 Exterior Property and Structure Exteriors; Residential Open

1579 Closed 9/20/2023 9/24/2023 0 1110 LANGDALE AVE 1460.25 Exterior Property and Structure Exteriors; Residential Open

1583 Open 9/20/2023 9/24/2023 9/29/2023 122 N CHURCH ST 1460.25 Exterior Property and Structure Exteriors; Residential Open

1584 Open 9/20/2023 9/29/2023 0 403 ZIMMERMAN ST 1460.25 Exterior Property and Structure Exteriors; Residential Open

1585 Open 9/20/2023 10/1/2023 0 212 S Pike Street 1460.25 Exterior Property and Structure Exteriors; Residential Open

1586 Submitted to Mayor's Court 9/20/2023 9/27/2023 0 202 S Pike Street 1460.25 Exterior Property and Structure Exteriors; Residential Open

1565 Open 9/25/2023 9/27/2023 0 320 FENWICK DR 1460.25 Exterior Property and Structure Exteriors; Residential Open

1589 Open 9/25/2023 9/29/2023 0 110 S PIKE ST 1460.25 Exterior Property and Structure Exteriors; Residential Open

1590 Open 9/26/2023 10/2/2023 0 314 S ADAMS ST 1460.25 Exterior Property and Structure Exteriors; Residential Open

1591 Open 9/26/2023 10/2/2023 0 331 GALEWOOD DR 1460.25 Exterior Property and Structure Exteriors; Residential Open

1592 Open 9/27/2023 10/6/2023 0 101-103 N CHURCH ST 1460.25 Exterior Property and Structure Exteriors; Residential Open

1593 Open 9/28/2023 10/6/2023 0 105 N CHURCH ST 1460.25 Exterior Property and Structure Exteriors; Residential Open

1576 Open 9/15/2023 9/22/2023 0 306 N CHURCH ST 1460.26 Vegetation; Residential Open

1577 Open 9/15/2023 9/25/2023 10/13/2023 312 N CHURCH ST 1460.26 Vegetation; Residential Open

1592 Open 9/27/2023 10/6/2023 0 101-103 N CHURCH ST 1460.26 Vegetation; Residential Open

1582 Open 9/20/2023 9/27/2023 0 109 N MAIN ST 1460.32 -Exterior Property and Structure Exteriors; CommercialOpen

1588 Open 9/25/2023 9/30/2023 0 115-121 JEFFERSON ST 1460.32 -Exterior Property and Structure Exteriors; CommercialOpen

1587 Open 9/20/2023 9/24/2023 9/30/2023 607 W JEFFERSON ST 1460.43 (c)	On-Street Parking Limitations. Open

1591 Open 9/26/2023 10/2/2023 0 331 GALEWOOD DR 1460.43 (c)	On-Street Parking Limitations. Open

1583 Open 9/20/2023 9/24/2023 9/29/2023 122 N CHURCH ST 1460.43 (d) Parking on Private Property Open

1584 Open 9/20/2023 9/29/2023 0 403 ZIMMERMAN ST 1460.43 (d) Parking on Private Property Open

1586 Submitted to Mayor's Court 9/20/2023 9/27/2023 0 202 S Pike Street 1460.43 (d) Parking on Private Property Open

1587 Open 9/20/2023 9/24/2023 9/30/2023 607 W JEFFERSON ST 1460.43 (d) Parking on Private Property Open

1565 Open 9/25/2023 9/27/2023 0 320 FENWICK DR 1460.43 (d) Parking on Private Property Open

1591 Open 9/26/2023 10/2/2023 0 331 GALEWOOD DR 1460.43 (d) Parking on Private Property Open

1593 Open 9/28/2023 10/6/2023 0 105 N CHURCH ST 1460.43 (d) Parking on Private Property Open

1591 Open 9/26/2023 10/2/2023 0 331 GALEWOOD DR 1460.44 Accessory Uses; Residential, Commercial, Industrial Open

1593 Open 9/28/2023 10/6/2023 0 105 N CHURCH ST 1460.44 Accessory Uses; Residential, Commercial, Industrial Open



Data Summary

September 

1st-15th

September 

16th-30th

September 

1st-15th

September 

16th-30th

Total for 

Month

1244.10 Zoning Permit Required 1 Total Violations 140 64 204

1290.03 Sign Permit Required Total Properties Violated 44 19 63

1290.20 Sign Construction and Maintenance Average Violations Per Property 3.18 2.97 3.08

1290.22 Sign Permit Application Abatement Complete 3 2 5 2.45%

1460.15 Abatement of Nuisance by the City; Cost Recovery 5 3 Closed Violations 24 9 35 17.16%

1460.23 Structural Soundness and Maintenance of Dwellings 5 2

Violations Submitted to Mayor's 

Court 0 37 37 18.14%

1460.25 Exterior Property and Structure Exteriors; Residential 41 16 Extensions Granted 17 10 27 13.24%

1460.25 (a) Exterior Space 1

1460.25 (b) Exterior Maintenance 1 1

1460.25 (c) Fences and Walls 2

1460.25 (d) Yards, Tall Grass & Weeds 16 6

1460.25 (e) Hazards 5 1

1460.25 (f) Temporary Occupancy

1460.25 (g) Storage 14 9

1460.25 (h) Drainage

1460.25 (i) Drainage Swales

1460.25 (j) Junk, Inoperable, Unlicensed Vehicle 9 5

1460.25 (k) Sanitation 7 4

1460.25 (l) Swimming Pools 1

1460.25 (m) Open Fires

1460.26 Vegetation; Residential 15 3

1460.28 Accessory Structures

1460.32 -Exterior Property and Structure Exteriors; Commercial 2 2

1460.33 Vegetation; Commercial 1

1460.43 (c) On-Street Parking Limitations 1 2

1460.43 (d) Parking on Private Property 13 7

1460.44 Accessory Uses; Residential, Commercial, Industrial 1 3

Disclaimer
Case Number is a unique identifier assigned to the parcel address being 
violated. 

Main Status determins the activity of the entire case. Main Status will show 
open even if some of the violations have been closed (remedied). 

Violation Status means one or more violations assigned to the case are either 
open or closed.

Extensions are provided on a case by case scenario. In most cases the the 
violations are exteme and more time is needed to remedy the situations.

Planning Department Report       
Date: September 16th-September 30th 2023



Permit Date Permit Type Main Status Parcel Address

Total 

Payments

9/1/2023 Tool Lending Center Approved 229-231 ORTH DR $0.00

9/1/2023 Fence Approved 304 W MADISON ST $20.00

9/5/2023 Sidewalk/Curb/Gutter Approved 120-122 S MAIN ST $20.00

9/8/2023 Tool Lending Center Approved 319 GALEWOOD DR $0.00

9/12/2023 Change of Use / Occupancy Approved 123 S Main St $25.00

9/12/2023 Sign Approved 123 S Main St $42.00

9/15/2023 Tool Lending Center Approved 411 W MADISON ST $0.00

9/15/2023 Tool Lending Center Tools Pickup 307 N HENRY ST $0.00

9/15/2023 Fence Approved 802 N SCOTT ST $20.00

9/21/2023 Sign Approved 105 S MAIN ST $46.00

9/22/2023 Change of Use / Occupancy Approved 105 S MAIN ST $25.00



Case #

Mayor's 

Court Date Main Status Parcel Address Violation Name

1481 9/27/2023 Submitted to Mayor's Court 608 N SCOTT ST 1460.25 Exterior Property and Structure Exteriors; Residential

1481 9/27/2023 Submitted to Mayor's Court 608 N SCOTT ST 1460.23 Structural Soundness and Maintenance of Dwellings

1481 9/27/2023 Submitted to Mayor's Court 608 N SCOTT ST 1460.25 (k) Sanitation

1481 9/27/2023 Submitted to Mayor's Court 608 N SCOTT ST 1460.25 (j) Junk, Inoperable, Unlicensed Vehicle 

1481 9/27/2023 Submitted to Mayor's Court 608 N SCOTT ST 1460.44 Accessory Uses; Residential, Commercial, Industrial

1482 9/27/2023 Submitted to Mayor's Court 206 DRAKE AVE 1460.25 (j) Junk, Inoperable, Unlicensed Vehicle 

1482 9/27/2023 Submitted to Mayor's Court 206 DRAKE AVE 1460.25 Exterior Property and Structure Exteriors; Residential

1482 9/27/2023 Submitted to Mayor's Court 206 DRAKE AVE 1460.23 Structural Soundness and Maintenance of Dwellings

1483 9/27/2023 Submitted to Mayor's Court 206 DRAKE AVE 1460.25 Exterior Property and Structure Exteriors; Residential

1483 9/27/2023 Submitted to Mayor's Court 206 DRAKE AVE 1460.23 Structural Soundness and Maintenance of Dwellings

1483 9/27/2023 Submitted to Mayor's Court 206 DRAKE AVE 1460.25 (d) Yards, Tall Grass & Weeds

1483 9/27/2023 Submitted to Mayor's Court 206 DRAKE AVE 1460.25 (j) Junk, Inoperable, Unlicensed Vehicle 

1483 9/27/2023 Submitted to Mayor's Court 206 DRAKE AVE 1460.26 Vegetation; Residential

1490 9/27/2023 Submitted to Mayor's Court 122 N CLAY ST 1280.33 Accessory Uses

1490 9/27/2023 Submitted to Mayor's Court 122 N CLAY ST 1460.25 (g) Storage

1490 9/27/2023 Submitted to Mayor's Court 122 N CLAY ST 1460.25 (e) Hazards

1490 9/27/2023 Submitted to Mayor's Court 122 N CLAY ST 1460.25 (k) Sanitation

1490 9/27/2023 Submitted to Mayor's Court 122 N CLAY ST 1460.25 (b) Exterior Maintenance

1490 9/27/2023 Submitted to Mayor's Court 122 N CLAY ST 1460.25 Exterior Property and Structure Exteriors; Residential

1495 9/27/2023 Submitted to Mayor's Court 425 W WASHINGTON ST 1460.26 Vegetation; Residential

1495 9/27/2023 Submitted to Mayor's Court 425 W WASHINGTON ST 1460.25 (g) Storage

1495 9/27/2023 Submitted to Mayor's Court 425 W WASHINGTON ST 1460.23 Structural Soundness and Maintenance of Dwellings

1495 9/27/2023 Submitted to Mayor's Court 425 W WASHINGTON ST 1460.25 Exterior Property and Structure Exteriors; Residential

1501 9/27/2023 Submitted to Mayor's Court 315 S ADAMS ST 1460.26 Vegetation; Residential

1501 9/27/2023 Submitted to Mayor's Court 315 S ADAMS ST 1460.25 (d) Yards, Tall Grass & Weeds

1501 9/27/2023 Submitted to Mayor's Court 315 S ADAMS ST 1460.25 Exterior Property and Structure Exteriors; Residential

1502 9/27/2023 Submitted to Mayor's Court 315 S ADAMS ST 1460.25 Exterior Property and Structure Exteriors; Residential

1502 9/27/2023 Submitted to Mayor's Court 315 S ADAMS ST 1460.25 (b) Exterior Maintenance

1502 9/27/2023 Submitted to Mayor's Court 315 S ADAMS ST 1460.26 Vegetation; Residential

1507 9/27/2023 Submitted to Mayor's Court 227 FUNSTON AVE 1460.25 Exterior Property and Structure Exteriors; Residential

1507 9/27/2023 Submitted to Mayor's Court 227 FUNSTON AVE 1460.25 (k) Sanitation

Exterior Property Maintenance
Mayor's Court Submittal Report                                      



1507 9/27/2023 Submitted to Mayor's Court 227 FUNSTON AVE 1460.25 (g) Storage

1512 9/27/2023 Submitted to Mayor's Court 932 FIRWOOD DR 1460.25 (g) Storage

1512 9/27/2023 Submitted to Mayor's Court 932 FIRWOOD DR 1460.26 Vegetation; Residential

1512 9/27/2023 Submitted to Mayor's Court 932 FIRWOOD DR 1460.25 (k) Sanitation

1512 9/27/2023 Submitted to Mayor's Court 932 FIRWOOD DR 1460.25 (d) Yards, Tall Grass & Weeds

1512 9/27/2023 Submitted to Mayor's Court 932 FIRWOOD DR 1460.25 Exterior Property and Structure Exteriors; Residential



CITY OF NEW CARLISLE MAYOR’S COURT 

 

Court Report September 27, 2023 

Bernardino, Victor of New Carlisle previously pled to No Driver License. Defendant summoned into 

Court. Magistrate gave defendant 30 days to get valid license. If valid license within 30 days the Court 

will suspended $300. 

Blanton, Rayn S of New Carlisle pled guilty to Operating a Motor Vehicle without a valid license. Fined 

$500 plus court cost. If defendant provides this court with a valid license within 60 days (11/27/23) 

then $400 will be suspended. Payment arrangements made.  

Clarkston, Michael A of New Carlisle pled guilty to Speeding 55/35. Fined $40 plus court cost.  

Clayburn, Timothy of New Carlisle charged with Ext Property & Structural and Accessory 

Structural. Continued until October 11.  

Cornett, Thomas A of Huber Heights pled guilty to Speeding 40/25 and was fined $40 plus 

court cost.  

Courney, Timothy J of New Carlisle pled no contest to Ext Property & Structural, Junk 

Inoperable Unlicensed Vehicles, Vegetation and Structural Soundness. Fined $300 plus court 

costs. If defendant meets the City standards within 21 days then $300 fine will be waiver.  

Daniels, Tyler of St Paris pled not guilty to Speed. Requested to speak to the Prosecutor. Trial 

scheduled for October 11. 

Dunlevy, Richard of New Carlisle pled no contest to Expired Registration and was fined  court 

cost only. 

Finchum, Joseph W of New Carlisle pled guilty to Right of Way at Intersection. Fined court 

cost. 

Jackson Creek LLC of South Charleston was charged with Ext Property & Structure and 

Storage. Defendant requested continuance and to speak to the Prosecutor. Continued until 

October 25th. 

Pierce, Carol A of New Carlisle pled not guilty to Exterior Property Structure, Vegetation, 

Structural Soundness and Maintenance of Dwellings. Trial scheduled for October 11 at 6:30 

pm. Requested to speak to the Prosecutor.  

Siekman, Joanna of Loveland pled guilty to speeding 40/35. Fined court cost. 



Willow Run LLC of New Carlisle pled guilty to Hazards and not guilty to Ext Property & 

Structural, Sanitation and Accessory Structural. Trial scheduled for October 11. Defendant 

requested to speak to the Prosecutor.  

 

 

 

PAID THROUGH VIOLATION BUREAU 

Branscom, Rileah of St Paris, Traffic Control Device, $150 

Clute, Mark of New Carlisle, Speed 52/35, $245 

Langston, Tradu R of New Carlisle, Speed 48/35, $230 

Rattenachane, Jennifer L of New Carlisle, Speeding, $255 

 


	Planning Department Report_September 16th-30th 2023_Final.pdf
	Planning Department Report_September 16th-30th 2023
	Planning Department Report_September 16th-30th 2023_Stats
	Mayors Court Report September 16-30 2023
	Court Report_September 27, 2023




